From: Reynolds, Steve [ReynoldsS@pbworld.com]

Sent: 03 March 2008 16:59

To: Julie Smith

Subject: RE: Availability for tomorrow
Julie

| believe Jason is fully committed on technical meetings tomorrow on full-depth reconstruction and Trackform. Please
could you let me know what the agenda items to be covered with BBS are? To let you know, | shall be back in

Edinburgh on Wednesday.

Regards - Steve

From: Julie Smith [mailto:Julie. Smith@tie. ltd.uk]
Sent: 03 March 2008 16:50

To: Reynolds, Steve

Subject: RE: Availability for tomorrow

Steve,

Would Jason be able to attend?

Regards

Julie

From: Reynolds, Steve [mailto:ReynoldsS@pbworld.com]
Sent: 03 March 2008 14:18

To: Julie Smith

Cc: Atkins, Chris; Chandler, Jason

Subject: RE: Availability for tomorrow

Julie

| am afraid not - | have a PB Senior Management meeting in Manchester which | must attend

Regards - Steve

From: Julie Smith [mailto:Julie.Smith@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 03 March 2008 14:09

To: Reynolds, Steve

Subject: Availability for tomorrow

Hi

)

Jim McEwan has asked if you can be available from 10am tomorrow for meetings with BBS. Please can you let me

know?
Thanks
Julie

Julie Smith

PA to Susan Clark - Tram Deputy Project Director
PA to Steven Bell - Tram Project Director

CEC01485922_0001



tie limited

CityPoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel: +44 (0)
Fax: +44 (0)
Email : julie.smith@tie.ltd.uk

www.tramesforedinburgh.com
www.tie.ltd.uk

<HRsize=2 width="100%" align=center>
The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information
for

the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration,
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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